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From: " Angus Liewellyn" < -

Sent: Sun, 7 Feb 2021 12:31:21 +1100 (AEDT)

To: "Samuel Moncur" <\
Subject: Re: scripts for ACT part [ & 11

Attachments: 1mage001.png

That’d be great. Thank you.

On 7 Feb 2021, at 9:57 am, Samuel Moncur <} GG v ot<:

Would you like to start this with Darryl tomorrow?
He has synced the tapes already and will be working from home most of next week!

From: Angus Uewellyn < >

Sent: Saturday, 6 February 2021 3:19 PM

To: Samuel Moncur <
Ce: Peter Meakin < >; |2 12 5innic < >; V1Y Farley
<, ; T25ha Smithies < >

Subject: scripts for ACT part | & I

Hi Sam
The script for ACT is in two parts - the first probably goes for about 11 mins, the second maybe 14.

Peter and Laura and the lawyers Myles and Tasha have already seen it. Peter would like to get a rough
assembly done as quick as we can before we start cutting back anymore (it was originally 2hrs20m).

The script is not in my usual shared folder as we’re keeping this story on a need to know basis for
confidentiality and legal reasons.

Do you know who might be able to start on this soon? Once that’s sorted I'll give them access to the scripts.
cheers

Angus

Angus Llewellyn
Producer
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